

**U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Western District of Arkansas
Calendar events set for 11/29/2016**

January 5
February 2
March 2

HOT SPRINGS

Judge Ben T Barry, Presiding

09:00 AM

- 1) [6:10-bk-75246 Howard M. Pickett, II and Kelly D. Pickett](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Howard M. Pickett II (Debtor)
Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Kelly D. Pickett (Joint Debtor)
Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 1-1) [269 Objection to Confirmation of Modified Plan Filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
- 1-2) [270 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
- 2) [6:10-bk-75300 John W. Dale](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

~~CLOSED, MDSM, Repeat, SPLITCASE~~

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~Joel G. Hargis representing John W. Dale (Debtor)
Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 2-1) [130 Motion to Reopen Chapter 13 Case: Creditor is Violating Terms of the Discharge under 11 U.S.C. Sec. 524 EXEMPT](#) Filed by Joel G. Hargis on behalf of John W. Dale cont 1/5
- 3) [6:11-bk-74662 Letta E. Fernandez](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

MDSM

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~Caroline Curry Lewis representing Letta E. Fernandez (Debtor)
Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 3-1) [80 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
- 4) [6:12-bk-70051 Bryan Wright](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Bryan Wright (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

4-1)

~~[162 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

cont 1/5

5)

~~[6:12-bk-71670 Robert Leroy Davis and Velma Evalina Davis](#)
[Claims Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries](#)~~

MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~James C. Hunt representing Robert Leroy Davis (Debtor)
 James C. Hunt representing Velma Evalina Davis (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

5-1)

~~[157 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

cont 1/5

6)

~~[6:12-bk-71673 Marvell Colton](#)
[Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~~~[Claims](#)~~

Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Marvell Colton (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

6-1)

~~[105 Objection to Confirmation of Modified Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~

cont 1/5

6-2)

~~[106 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#)~~

cont 1/5

7)

~~[6:12-bk-72264 Jimmy Don Keel](#)
[Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~~~[Claims](#)~~

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Jimmy Don Keel (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

7-1)

~~[136 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

cont 1/5

7-2)

~~[149](#) Objection to Claim Number 12 by Claimant IRS. Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Jimmy Don Keel~~

7-3)

~~[152](#) Response to Objection to Claim Filed by Creditor United States (Claim # 12)
 Filed by James Francis Bresnahan II on behalf of United States (RE: related document
 (s) [149](#) Objection to Claim filed by Jimmy Don Keel)~~

8)

~~[6:12-bk-73090 Kimberly L. Boston](#)~~
~~[Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

~~[Claims](#)~~

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

~~Jean M. Madden representing Kimberly L. Boston (Debtor)~~

~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~

~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

8-1)

~~⊕ [43 Motion to Avoid Lien with Simmons First National Bank](#) Filed by Jean M. Madden on behalf of Kimberly L. Boston~~

cont 1/5

9)

~~[6:12-bk-73776 Joseph Lee Henson](#)~~
~~[Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

~~[Claims](#)~~

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Erie S. Brock and James C. Hunt representing Joseph Lee Henson (Debtor)~~

~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~

~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

9-1)

~~⊕ [87 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

cont 1/5

10)

~~[6:12-bk-74569 Robert Simmons and Cammie Simmons](#)~~
~~[Claims Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey representing Robert Simmons (Debtor)~~

~~Mare Honey representing Cammie Simmons (Joint Debtor)~~

~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~

~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

10-1)

~~⊕ [108 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

w/d cond

11)

~~[6:12-bk-74573 David Gene Lovell, Jr. and Miranda Wewe Lovell](#)~~
~~[entries only](#)~~
~~[Claims Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket](#)~~

MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing David Gene Lovell Jr. (Debtor)~~

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Miranda Wewe Lovell (Joint Debtor)~~

~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~

~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

11-1)

~~⊕ [110 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

cont 1/5

12)

~~[6:13-bk-70078 Dionne V Ersery](#)~~
~~[Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

~~[Claims](#)~~

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Gregory W. Harris representing Dionne V Ersery (Debtor)~~
~~Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

12-1)

~~[59 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

w/d

13)

~~[6:13-bk-71428 Keith Dewanye Honold](#)~~
~~[Claims Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~James C. Hunt representing Keith Dewanye Honold (Debtor)~~
~~Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

13-1)

~~[64 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

cont 1/5

14)

~~[6:13-bk-72366 Trevin Lee Wigley and Melissa Diane Wigley](#)~~
~~[Claims Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~John Michael Rainwater representing Trevin Lee Wigley (Debtor)~~
~~John Michael Rainwater representing Melissa Diane Wigley (Joint Debtor)~~
~~Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

14-1)

~~[95 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

w/d cond

15)

~~[6:13-bk-72572 Christopher Clayton Cooper and Elois Ann Cooper](#)~~
~~[entries only\)](#)~~
~~[Claims Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~James C. Hunt representing Christopher Clayton Cooper (Debtor)~~
~~James C. Hunt representing Elois Ann Cooper (Joint Debtor)~~
~~Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

15-1)

~~[67 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)~~

w/d

16)

~~[6:13-bk-72676 Ruth Ann Petersen](#)~~
~~[Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

~~[Claims](#)~~

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Joel G. Hargis representing Ruth Ann Petersen (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding representing Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 16-1) [124 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
 17) [6:13-bk-72742 Le'Anne Raye Jackson](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Le'Anne Raye Jackson (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 17-1) [63 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) w/d
 18) [6:13-bk-72932 Angela Dawn Pennington](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Angela Dawn Pennington (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 18-1) [23 Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion for Relief from Co-Debtor Stay Re: Co-Debtor Derric Pennington and Motion to Abandon.Fee Amount \\$176 Filed by Branch T. Fields on behalf of JP Capital, LLC](#) gr (Fields)
 19) [6:13-bk-73466 Nettie M. Lambert](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Jean M. Madden representing Nettie M. Lambert (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 19-1) [40 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)
 19-2) [43 Objection to Claim Number by Claimant Washington Savings Fund Society/Wells Fargo Home Mortgage. Filed by Jean M. Madden on behalf of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.](#)
 19-3) [46 Response to Objection to Claim Filed by Creditors Fay Servicing, LLC, Fay Servicing, LLC \(Claim # 5 \) \(RE: related document\(s\)43 Objection to Claim Number by Claimant Washington Savings Fund Society/Wells Fargo Home Mortgage. Filed by Jean M. Madden on behalf of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. filed by Creditor Wells Fargo](#)

cont 43 and 46 to
1/5

~~Bank, N.A.) Filed by Leslie D. Fryxell on behalf of Creditors Fay Servicing, LLC, Fay Servicing, LLC~~

- 20) [6:13-bk-73689 Michael D Suggs and Shelly J Suggs](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

Emily J. Reynolds representing Michael D Suggs (Debtor)
Emily J. Reynolds representing Shelly J Suggs (Joint Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 20-1) [67 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)
21) [6:14-bk-70067 Walter S. Grinnis and Shirley Grinnis](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Walter S. Grinnis (Debtor)
Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Shirley Grinnis (Joint Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 21-1) [128 Objection to Confirmation of Modified Plan Filed by Trustee](#) [sus/21](#)
22) [6:14-bk-70400 Joan L. Lynchard](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~John Howard and Sherry L. Daves representing Joan L. Lynchard (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 22-1) [68 Motion for Authority to Sell Property Free and Clear of Liens \(Section 363 Sale\)](#) [cont 1/5](#)
Filed by Sherry L. Daves on behalf of Joan L. Lynchard
22-2) [76 Response to Motion for Order Authorizing Sale of Property Free and Clear of Liens \(Section 363 Sale\)](#) (RE: related document(s) [68 Motion for Authority to Sell Property Free and Clear of Liens \(Section 363 Sale\)](#)) Filed by Sherry L. Daves on behalf of Joan L. Lynchard filed by Debtor Joan L. Lynchard) Filed by Trustee Jack W. Gooding
22-3) [78 Response to Motion for Authority to Sell Property Free and Clear of Liens \(Section 363 Sale\)](#) (RE: related document(s) [68 Motion for Authority to Sell Property Free and Clear of Liens \(Section 363 Sale\)](#)) Filed by Sherry L. Daves on behalf of Joan L. Lynchard filed by Debtor Joan L. Lynchard) Filed by Jennifer A Wyse on behalf of Creditor MidFirst Bank

23)

[6:14-bk-70601 Keith Hamlin Freeman](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat, SPLITCASE

Chapter: 13

PRO SE representing Keith Hamlin Freeman (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

23-1) [108](#) [Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#)

23-2) [124](#) [Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)

24) [6:14-bk-70775 Jonathan Randall Watson](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Jonathan Randall Watson (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

24-1) [26](#) [Motion to Avoid Lien with Portfolio Recovery Associates](#) Filed by James C. Hunt on behalf of Jonathan Randall Watson

25) ~~[6:14-bk-71309 Brent E. Daes and Laurie C. Daes](#)~~ [\(docket entries only\)](#)
~~[Claims Register](#)~~

MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Brent E. Daes (Debtor)~~
~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Laurie C. Daes (Joint Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

25-1) [45](#) [Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5

26) [6:14-bk-71968 Norma Jean Cole](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Lyndsey D. Dilks representing Norma Jean Cole (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

26-1) [93](#) [Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

27) ~~[6:14-bk-72217 Trent Scott Pleau and Barbara Emma Pleau](#)~~ [\(docket entries only\)](#)
~~[Claims Register](#)~~

MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Eric S. Brock and James C. Hunt representing Trent Scott Pleau (Debtor)~~
~~Eric S. Brock and James C. Hunt representing Barbara Emma Pleau (Joint Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 27-1) [⊕ 107 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) w/d
 28) [6:14-bk-72354 Maxine J. Morgan](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey representing Maxine J. Morgan (Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 28-1) [⊕ 40 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) w/d cond
 29) [6:14-bk-72783 Chad Johnson](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

MDSM, TRANSIN

Chapter: 13

~~Paul A. Schmidt representing Chad Johnson (Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 29-1) [⊕ 80 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)
 30) [6:14-bk-72897 Cassandra G Shelor](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Charles Clayton Lamey III representing Cassandra G Shelor (Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 30-1) [⊕ 40 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)
 31) [6:14-bk-73399 Kelly Ann Wrage](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey representing Kelly Ann Wrage (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

gr on cond
 (Hubbard)

- 31-1) [+](#) [58 Motion to Sell Real Property](#) Filed by Mare Honey on behalf of Kelly Ann Wrage (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit A # [2](#) Exhibit B # [3](#) Matrix)
- 31-2) [+](#) [64 Response to Motion to Sell Real Property](#) (RE: related document(s) [58 Motion to Sell Real Property](#) Filed by Mare Honey on behalf of Kelly Ann Wrage (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit A # [2](#) Exhibit B # [3](#) Matrix) filed by Debtor Kelly Ann Wrage) Filed by Trustee Jack W. Gooding
- 31-3) [+](#) [66 Response to](#) (RE: related document(s) [58 Motion to Sell Real Property](#) Filed by Mare Honey on behalf of Kelly Ann Wrage (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit A # [2](#) Exhibit B # [3](#) Matrix) filed by Debtor Kelly Ann Wrage) Filed by Sarah Murphy McDaniel on behalf of Creditor JP Morgan Chase Bank, National Association
- 32)** [6:15-ap-07021 Ferrara v. Doughty](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#) (ap) Lead case: [6:14-bk-73547 Joanne Amy Doughty](#)

727-523OBJ, MDSM

Hannah E Wood and Randy L. Grice representing Ralph Ferrara (Plaintiff)
 PRO SE Joanne Amy Doughty (Defendant)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 32-1) [+](#) [27 Motion to Plaintiff's Claims in Case 14-73547, Deny and Dismiss Adversary Proceeding 15-7021 Brought by Plaintiff in their Entirety with Prejudice and for Other Relief](#) Filed by Defendant Joanne Amy Doughty (Mobley, Ashley) Modified on 9/1/2016 (Mobley, Ashley).
- 32-2) [+](#) [29 Response to Plaintiff's Response to Debtor's Renewed Motion to Plaintiff's Claims in No. 6:14-BK-73547 and Deny and Dismiss Adversary Proceeding No. 6:15-AP-07021 Brought by Plaintiff in Their Entirety With Prejudice and For Other Relief](#) (RE: related document(s) [27 Motion to Dismiss Adversary Proceeding](#) filed by Defendant Joanne Amy Doughty) Filed by Hannah E Wood on behalf of Plaintiff Ralph Ferrara. (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit Affidavit of Michael Guteski, Esq.) (Wood, Hannah) Modified to correct docket text on 9/29/2016 (Johnson, LaTrese).
- 33) [6:15 ap 07067 Wetzel, III v. Farm Credit Services of Western Arkansas et al](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#) (ap) Lead case: [6:13 bk 72529 Bobby Joe Hatton and Wanda June Hatton](#) **Converted** 05/13/2014

+[\[32\]](#) response

Frederick S. Wetzel III and Frederick S. Wetzel III representing Frederick S. Wetzel III (Plaintiff)
 Eric Lowell Pendergrass representing Farm Credit Services of Western Arkansas (Defendant)
 Thomas B. Staley representing Ben M. Elrod (Defendant)
 John Howard representing Eugene Parliament (Defendant)

cont 2/2

James Francis Bresnahan II and Natalie Marie Loebner representing IRS (Defendant)
 Richard L. Cox representing Diamond Bank (Defendant)
 David B Kaufman representing Arkansas Dept. of Finance and Administration
 (Defendant)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 33-1) [28](#) Answer to Complaint *Answer to Amended Complaint* (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit 1)
 Filed by Thomas B. Staley on behalf of Defendant Ben M. Elrod
- 33-2) [29](#) Corrected Answer to Complaint *Answer to Amended Complaint* Filed by Thomas B.
 Staley on behalf of Defendant Ben M. Elrod
- 33-3) [1](#) Adversary case 6:15-ap-07067. **Complaint for Determination of Estate's Interest in
 Property by Frederick S. Wetzel III against Farm Credit Services of Western
 Arkansas, Ben M. Elrod, Eugene Parliament, IRS, Diamond Bank. Fee Amount
 (Attachments: # [1](#) Coversheet) Nature of Suit: (21 (Validity, priority or extent of
 lien or other interest in property))**
- 34) [6:15-bk-70128 Robin R. Lee](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey representing Robin R. Lee (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

w/d cond

- 34-1) [66](#) Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee
- 35) [6:15-bk-70159 Donald J. Loden and Stacey A. Loden](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Joyeelyn Bell representing Donald J. Loden (Debtor)
 Joyeelyn Bell representing Stacey A. Loden (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

cont 1/5

- 35-1) [55](#) Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee
- 36) [6:15-bk-70182 Todd A. Sanders](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM, SPLITCASE

Chapter: 13

Erie S. Broek and James C. Hunt representing Todd A. Sanders (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 36-1) [82](#) Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee

w/d

37) [6:15-bk-70267 Jennifer Hill](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

April N. Kersten and John Michael Rainwater representing Jennifer Hill (Debtor)
 Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

37-1) [53 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#) SUS

38) [6:15-bk-71590 Christopher LaTroy Harrison](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

Eric S. Brock and James C. Hunt representing Christopher LaTroy Harrison (Debtor)
 Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

38-1) [50 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) w/d

39) [6:15-bk-71924 Winston C. Mathis](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey representing Winston C. Mathis (Debtor)
 Jaek W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

39-1) [47 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) w/d

40) [6:15-bk-72253 Russell S. Gornichec](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

727-523OBJ, DELAY, MEANSNO

Chapter: 7

Kevin P. Keech representing Russell S. Gornichec (Debtor)
 James F. Dowden representing James F. Dowden (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

40-1) [74 Objection to Debtor\(s\) Claim of Exemptions Filed by Trustee](#)

41) [6:15-bk-72439 Robert L. Sipes](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

cont all to 1/5

Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Robert L. Sipes (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 41-1) [36](#) Response to Doe re: Claims *Objection to Notice of Post Petition Mortgage Fees and Expenses (Redocketed to reflect document filed #35)* Filed by Debtor Robert L. Sipes (Claim # 6) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Robert L. Sipes (RE: related document(s) [doe](#) Notice of Postpetition Mortgage Fees, Expenses, and Charges filed by Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae"), [doe](#) Notice of Postpetition Mortgage Fees, Expenses, and Charges filed by Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae"))
- 41-2) [43](#) Response to Doe re: Claims *(Redocketed to reflect document filed #42)* Filed by Creditor Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae") (Claim # 6) Filed by Robert S. Coleman Jr. on behalf of Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae") (RE: related document(s) [36](#) Response to Doe re: Claims filed by Robert L. Sipes)
- 41-3) [doe](#) Amended Notice of Postpetition Mortgage Fees, Expenses, and Charges (Claim # 6) with Certificate of Service Filed by Creditor Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae") Filed by Robert S. Coleman Jr. on behalf of Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae")
- 41-4) [31](#) Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee cont 1/5
- 42) [6:15-bk-72533 Donald Lee Hogan, II and Amanda Michelle Hogan](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Donald Lee Hogan II (Debtor)
 James C. Hunt representing Amanda Michelle Hogan (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 42-1) [42](#) Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee w/d
- 43) [6:15-bk-72681 Milton Allen and Debra A. Allen](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Milton Allen (Debtor)
 Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Debra A. Allen (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 43-1) [67](#) Objection to Confirmation of Modified Plan Filed by Trustee cont 1/5
- 43-2) [68](#) Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee cont 1/5
- 43-3) [72](#) Motion for Relief from Stay - Fee Amount \$176, in addition to Motion for Abandonment *In re: KUBOTA L3200DT 64149 4WD TRA W/GEAR TRANS/FOLD ROPS; KUBOTA LA524FLA8847 FULL LOADER PKG FOR L3200/L380.* [Exempt

w/d on 11/28

~~None of the Above Apply to this Motion]~~ ~~Fee Amount~~ Filed by Robert S. Coleman Jr.
on behalf of Kubota Credit Corporation

- 44) [6:15-bk-72730 James Perkins](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing James Perkins (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 44-1) [54 Application for Compensation For Additional Services](#) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of James Perkins

- 44-2) [57 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#)

SUS

- 45) [6:15-bk-72867 James S. Dalton](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing James S. Dalton (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

cont 1/5

- 45-1) [103 Application for Administrative Expenses](#) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of James S. Dalton (Attachments: # [1](#) matrix)

- 45-2) [113 Response to Motion Requesting Allowance of Administrative Claim](#) (RE: related document(s) [103 Application for Administrative Expenses](#) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of James S. Dalton (Attachments: # [1](#) matrix) filed by Debtor James S. Dalton) Filed by Trustee Jack W. Gooding

- 46) [6:15-bk-72984 Bobby Wayne Holyfield](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Bobby Wayne Holyfield (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

cont 1/5

- 46-1) [73 Motion for Refund From Trustee](#) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Bobby Wayne Holyfield (Attachments: # [1](#) matrix # [2](#) Exhibit A)

- 46-2) [81 Response to Response to Motion for Refund](#) (RE: related document(s) [73 Motion for Refund From Trustee](#) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Bobby Wayne Holyfield (Attachments: # [1](#) matrix # [2](#) Exhibit A) filed by Debtor Bobby Wayne Holyfield) Filed by Kimberly D Burnette on behalf of Creditor Bank of the Ozarks

- 46-3) [85 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

cont 1/5

cont 1/5

46-4) [103 Amended Motion for Refund From Trustee](#) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Bobby Wayne Holyfield (Attachments: # [1](#) matrix # [2](#) Exhibit A # [3](#) Exhibit B)

47) [6:15-bk-73091 Jerry Leon Gibbs and Alma Inez Gibbs](#) ([docket entries only](#))
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~James C. Hunt representing Jerry Leon Gibbs (Debtor)
James C. Hunt representing Alma Inez Gibbs (Joint Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

47-1) [45 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#) SUS

47-2) [59 Motion to Dismiss Case For Failure to Make Plan Payments , or in the alternative Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion to Abandon.Fee Amount \\$176, Motie Abandonment OF COLLATERAL. \[Exempt None of the Above Apply to this\] gr in part w/d in part \(Fields\)
Fee Amount Filed by Branch T. Fields on behalf of JP Capital, LLC](#)

48) [6:15-bk-73204 Michael Monty Sexton and Rebecca J. Sexton](#) ([docket entries only](#))
[Claims Register](#)

MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Stephen P. Westerfield representing Michael Monty Sexton (Debtor)
Stephen P. Westerfield representing Rebecca J. Sexton (Joint Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

48-1) [31 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#)

49) [6:16-ap-07046 Clark v. Oewen Loan Servieing, LLC](#) ([docket entries only](#))
[Claims Register](#) (ap) Lead case: [6:10-bk-74614 Valarie Denise Clark](#)

~~James C. Hunt representing Valarie Denise Clark (Plaintiff)
Leslie D. Fryxell representing Oewen Loan Servieing, LLC (Defendant)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

settled- cont 1/5

49-1) [7 Answer to Complaint Response](#) Filed by Leslie D. Fryxell on behalf of Defendant Oewen Loan Servieing, LLC

49-2) [1 Adversary case 6:16-ap-07046. **Complaint by Valarie Denise Clark against Oewen Loan Servieing, LLC. Fee Amount \(Attachments: # \[1\]\(#\) AP Cover Sheet\) Nature of Suit: \(21 \(Validity, priority or extent of lien or other interest in property\)\)**](#)

50) [6:16-ap-07056 Ellison v. Ellison](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#) (ap) Lead case: [6:16-bk-71244 Clayton L. Ellison](#)

727-523OBJ

Philip Bradley Montgomery representing Heather Ellison (Plaintiff)
 Marc Honey representing Clayton L. Ellison (Defendant)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 50-1)  [5](#) Answer to Complaint Filed by Marc Honey on behalf of Defendant Clayton L. Ellison
- 50-2) [1](#) Adversary case 6:16-ap-07056. **Complaint *Objection to Dishcharge; Alternative Complaint to Determine Dischargeability of Certain Debts or Alternative Motion to Dismiss* by Heather Ellison against Clayton L. Ellison. Fee Amount (Attachments: # [1](#) Complaint # [2](#) Exhibit A # [3](#) Exhibit B) Nature of Suit: (61 (Dischargeability - 523(a)(5), domestic support)) ~~(63 (Dischargeability - 523(a)(8), student loan)~~ (64 Dischargeability - §523(a)(15), divorce or separation obligation (other than domestic support) 41 Objection/revocation of discharge - §727(c),(d),(e) (Montgomery, Philip) Modified to correct nature of suit on 8/9/2016 (Robinson, Annette).**
- 51) [6:16-bk-70037 Roy W. Weatherford Register](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)

DebtEd, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Roy W. Weatherford (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 51-1) [76 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#) w/d
- 52) [6:16-bk-70043 Kurt A. Larsen and Melissa K. Larsen Claims Register](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)

727-523OBJ, DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Kurt A. Larsen (Debtor)
 Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Melissa K. Larsen (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 52-1) [36 Amended Objection to Confirmation of Plan by Bear State Bank or Alternative Motion to Dismiss](#) Filed by Philip Bradley Montgomery on behalf of Creditor Bear State Bank (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit) 
- 52-2) [43 Motion for Relief from Stay Re: Co-Debtor Gerald W. Kunz](#) . Filed by Philip Bradley Montgomery on behalf of Bear State Bank (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit Loan Documents)
- 52-3) [108 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
- 52-4) [112 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5

53) [6:16-bk-70068 Anita Joice Burch](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

Kyle Havner representing Anita Joice Burch (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

53-1) [53 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5

54) [6:16-bk-70108 James P. Forsythe](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey representing James P. Forsythe (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

54-1) [40 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) w/d cond

55) [6:16-bk-70114 David E. Kuyper](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing David E. Kuyper (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

55-1) [46 Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion for Relief from Co-Debtor Stay Re: Co-Debtor Alice Kuyper .Fee Amount \\$176, in addition to Motion for Abandonment *in re* 157 Diamond Lakes Circle, Malvern, AR 72104. \[Exempt Includes Additional Relief from Co-Debtor Stay\] Fee Amount Filed by Robert S. Coleman Jr. on behalf of Bank of America N.A.](#) cont 1/5

56) [6:16-bk-70118 Mark A. Mitchell](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Stephen P. Westerfield representing Mark A. Mitchell (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

56-1) [48 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

57)

~~6:16-bk-70162 Charles R Hanna, Jr and Harolyn S Hanna~~
only) Claims Register

(docket entries

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Sherry L. Daves representing Charles R Hanna Jr (Debtor)
 Sherry L. Daves representing Harolyn S Hanna (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 57-1) 38 Objection to Claim Number 9 by Claimant HSBC Bank USA, N.A. (O w/d (Daves)
 Servicing, LLC). Filed by Charles R Hanna Jr, Harolyn S Hanna
- 57-2) 60 Response to Doc re: Claims Filed by Creditors HSBC Bank USA, N.A., HSBC
 BANK USA, N.A. (Claim # 9) (RE: related document(s)38 Objection to Claim
 Number 9 by Claimant HSBC Bank USA, N.A. (Oewen Loan Servieing, LLC). Filed
 by Charles R Hanna Jr, Harolyn S Hanna filed by Debtor Charles R Hanna, Joint Debtor
 Harolyn S Hanna) Filed by Holly N. Knight on behalf of Creditors HSBC Bank USA,
 N.A., HSBC BANK USA, N.A.
- 57-3) 66 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee sus/21
- 57-4) 121 Motion for Relief from Stay as to a 2008 Chevrolet Uplander. Fee Amoun gr on 11/22
 Filed by Heather A. Buchberger on behalf of Santander Consumer USA Inc.
- 57-5) 29 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee w/d on 11/23
- 58) 6:16-bk-70206 Andrew Noble Marshall (docket entries only)
Claims Register

DISMISSED, DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Andrew Noble Marshall (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 58-1) 68 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee moot case d/m
- 59) 6:16-bk-70215 Nicholas J. Olson (docket entries only) Claims
Register

DISMISSED, DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Nicholas J. Olson (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 59-1) 100 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee moot case d/m
- 60) 6:16-bk-70233 Robyn D. Rogers (docket entries only) Claims
Register

MEANSNO

Chapter: 7

Stephen P. Westerfield representing Robyn D. Rogers (Debtor)
 Frederick S. Wetzel III (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 60-1) [42 Motion to Vacate / Set Aside Motion to Set Aside Order](#) Filed by Stephen P. Westerfield on behalf of Robyn D. Rogers

61) [6:16-bk-70382 Christopher M Avington](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Clarence W Cash representing Christopher M Avington (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 61-1) [64 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

62) [6:16-bk-70405 Riekey D. Avington and Tina Avington](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

Chapter: 13

Clarence W Cash representing Riekey D. Avington (Debtor)
 Clarence W Cash representing Tina Avington (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 62-1) [34 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

w/d

- 62-2) [32 Objection to Debtor\(s\) Claim of Exemptions Filed by Trustee](#)

w/d

63) [6:16-bk-70433 Jennifer Thompson and Andrew Thompson](#)
[only](#) [Claims Register](#)

[\(docket entries only\)](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

April N. Kersten representing Jennifer Thompson (Debtor)
 April N. Kersten representing Andrew Thompson (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 63-1) [68 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

w/d

- 63-2) [73 Objection to Confirmation of Plan](#) Filed by Theodis N. Thompson on behalf of Creditor Jean Vanpelt (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit A)

cont 1/5

64) [6:16-bk-70494 James Douglas Hodges](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~James C. Hunt representing James Douglas Hodges (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 64-1) ~~36 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee~~
 65) ~~6:16-bk-70645 Devin Jester (docket entries only) Claims Register~~

sus/30

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Sherry L. Daves representing Devin Jester (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 65-1) ~~47 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee~~
 66) ~~6:16-bk-70656 Phillip Scott Gower and Alejandra Gower (docket entries only) Claims Register~~

sus/21

DISMISSED, DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~William Marshall Hubbard representing Phillip Scott Gower (Debtor)
 William Marshall Hubbard representing Alejandra Gower (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 66-1) ~~90 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee~~
 66-2) ~~91 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee~~
 67) ~~6:16-bk-70663 Ruby Rozan Porter (docket entries only) Claims Register~~

moot case d/m

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Sherry L. Daves representing Ruby Rozan Porter (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 67-1) ~~39 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee~~
 67-2) ~~41 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Richard L. Cox on behalf of Creditor Diamond Bank~~
 68) ~~6:16-bk-70688 Randy F. Brown and Tamara A. Brown (docket entries only) Claims Register~~

sus/21

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Randy F. Brown (Debtor)~~
~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Tamara A. Brown (Joint Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 68-1) [41 Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee](#) w/d cond
 69) [6:16-bk-70697 Jeremy Duane Duvall](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Jeremy Duane Duvall (Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 69-1) [42 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#) sus/21
 70) [6:16-bk-70701 Donnie Hill](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DISMISSED, DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~April N. Kersten representing Donnie Hill (Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 70-1) [38 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#) moot case d/m
 71) [6:16-bk-70729 Terry L. Riggs and Belinda L. Riggs](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Terry L. Riggs (Debtor)~~
~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Belinda L. Riggs (Joint Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 71-1) [53 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#) sus/21
 72) [6:16-bk-70760 Joshua E. James](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Joshua E. James (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 72-1) [37 Application for Administrative Expenses](#) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Joshua E. James (Attachments: # [1](#) matrix)
- 72-2) [40](#) Response to *Motion Requesting Allowance of Administrative Claim* (RE: related document(s) [37 Application for Administrative Expenses](#) Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Joshua E. James (Attachments: # 1 matrix) filed by Debtor Joshua E. James) Filed by Trustee Jack W. Gooding
- 72-3) ~~[43 Motion to Dismiss Case For Failure to Make Plan Payments](#)~~ Filed [w/d cond \(Mouser\)](#)
 Mouser on behalf of Simmons Bank
- 72-4) ~~[32 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~ [cont 1/5](#)
- 73) [6:16-bk-70762 JFT Properties, LLC](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#)

Chapter: 11

Frederick S. Wetzel III and J. Brad Moore representing JFT Properties, LLC (Debtor)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 73-1) ~~[51 Application for Compromise Controversy With Notice of Sale \(reabandoned to reject pleading #49\)](#)~~ Filed by J. Brad Moore on behalf of JFT Properties, LLC [cont 1/5](#)
- 74) [6:16-bk-70887 J.C. Travis Markham and Bonnie S. Markham](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing J.C. Travis Markham (Debtor)

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Bonnie S. Markham (Joint Debtor)

Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)

(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 74-1) ~~[44 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~ [cont 1/5](#)
- 75) [6:16-bk-70889 Joe Eddie Bohannon and Paula Faye Bohannon](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Kyle Havner representing Joe Eddie Bohannon (Debtor)

Kyle Havner representing Paula Faye Bohannon (Joint Debtor)

Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)

(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 75-1) ~~[45 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~ [cont 1/5](#)
~~[+](#)~~

- 75-2) [55 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
 76) [6:16-bk-70988 Joshua Hurst](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DISMISSED, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Joshua Hurst (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 76-1) [50 Application for Administrative Expenses Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Joshua Hurst \(Attachments: # 1 matrix\)](#) w/d (Hubbard)
 76-2) [51 Response to Motion Requesting Allowance of Administrative Claim \(RE: related document\(s\) 50 Application for Administrative Expenses Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Joshua Hurst \(Attachments: # 1 matrix\) filed by Debtor Joshua Hurst\) Filed by Trustee Jack W. Gooding](#)

- 77) [6:16-bk-71077 James Tucker and Sharon Tucker](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Sherry L. Daves representing James Tucker (Debtor)
 Sherry L. Daves representing Sharon Tucker (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 77-1) [13 Objection to Confirmation of Plan](#) Filed by Scott Lauck on behalf of Creditor U.S. Bank National Association
 78) [6:16-bk-71109 Mary Burgess](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~April N. Kersten and Christopher M. Floyd representing Mary Burgess (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 78-1) [31 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#) SUS
 79) [6:16-bk-71145 Deborah Carlene Dickinson](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~James C. Hunt representing Deborah Carlene Dickinson (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 79-1) ~~17 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee~~ sus/30
 80) [6:16-bk-71165 Kelly Lane Crippen and Gregory Lorne Crippen](#) [\(docket](#)
[entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

Chapter: 13

~~Robert Chris Oswalt representing Kelly Lane Crippen (Debtor)
 Robert Chris Oswalt representing Gregory Lorne Crippen (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 80-1) ~~39 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee~~ w/d on 11/23
 81) [6:16-bk-71241 Christina D. Stuart](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~April N. Kersten representing Christina D. Stuart (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 81-1) ~~33 Objection to Confirmation of Modified Plan Filed by Trustee~~ w/d
 81-2) ~~34 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee~~ SUS
 82) 6:16-bk-71244 Clayton L. Ellison [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)
[Register](#)

727-523OBJ

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey representing Clayton L. Ellison (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 82-1) ~~46 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee~~ sus/30
 82-2) **18 Objection to Confirmation of Plan by Heather Ellison or Alternative Motion to Dismiss** Filed by Philip Bradley Montgomery on behalf of Creditor Heather Ellison (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit Court Order)
 82-3) **26 Motion for Relief from Stay .Fee Amount \$176** Filed by Philip Bradley Montgomery on behalf of Heather Ellison (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit Order # [2](#) Exhibit Motion)
 82-4) **30 Amended Objection to Confirmation of Plan by Heather Ellison or Alternative Motion to Dismiss** Filed by Philip Bradley Montgomery on behalf of Creditor Heather Ellison (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit Final Order)
 83)

~~[6:16-bk-71274 Joek Lee Simpson and Christina Simpson](#)~~ ~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~ ~~[Claims Register](#)~~

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Diana Turner representing Joek Lee Simpson (Debtor)~~
~~Diana Turner representing Christina Simpson (Joint Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

83-1)

~~[21 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~

sus/21

84)

~~[6:16-bk-71335 Donald A. Gregory and Mary A. Gregory](#)~~ ~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~ ~~[Claims Register](#)~~

~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

~~Stephen P. Westerfield representing Donald A. Gregory (Debtor)~~
~~Stephen P. Westerfield representing Mary A. Gregory (Joint Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

84-1)

~~[28 Objection to Debtor\(s\) Claim of Exemptions Filed by Trustee](#)~~

84-2)

~~[29 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~

85)

~~[6:16-bk-71388 Jamie Sands](#)~~ ~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~ ~~[Claims Register](#)~~

~~[Claims Register](#)~~

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

~~April N. Kersten representing Jamie Sands (Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

85-1)

~~[25 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~

w/d

86)

~~[6:16-bk-71391 Nathan Donnell Sanders](#)~~ ~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~ ~~[Claims Register](#)~~

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

~~James C. Hunt representing Nathan Donnell Sanders (Debtor)~~
~~Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

86-1)

~~[17 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~

sus/30

87)

~~6:16-bk-71416 Jimmilea Berryhill and James Berryhill~~
Claims Register

(docket entries only)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

April N. Kersten representing Jimmilea Berryhill (Debtor)
 April N. Kersten representing James Berryhill (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 87-1) ~~38 Amended Objection to Confirmation of Plan~~ Filed by Claude S. Hawkins on behalf of Creditor Internal Revenue Service cont 1/5
- 87-2) ~~11 Objection to Confirmation of Plan~~ Filed by Claude S. Hawkins Jr. on behalf of Creditor Internal Revenue Service cont 1/5
- 87-3) ~~17 Objection to Confirmation of Plan~~ ~~Objection to Confirmation of Chapter 13 Plan~~ Filed by Kimberly D Burnette on behalf of Creditor Bank of the Ozarks [17] cont 1/5
- 87-4) ~~19 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee~~ SUS
- 87-5) ~~20 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee~~ cont 1/5
- 88) 6:16-bk-71464 James B. Hill and Virginia C. Hill
Claims Register (docket entries only)

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing James B. Hill (Debtor)
 Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Virginia C. Hill (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 88-1) ~~38 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee~~ sus/21
- 88-2) ~~54 Motion for Relief from Stay Re: Co-Debtor Daniel Hill 2014 Dodge Journey, VIN: 3C4PDCBG0ET193730~~. Filed by Kenneth C Jones on behalf of Regional Acceptance Corporation (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit Contract, Title)
- 89) ~~6:16-bk-71480 Michelle L.M. Wimbley~~
Claims Register (docket entries only)

DebEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Michelle L.M. Wimbley (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 89-1) ~~29 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee~~ w/d
- 90)

[6:16-bk-71494 Ronald Cantu and Lisa Lin Cantu](#)
[Claims Register](#)

[\(docket entries only\)](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey representing Ronald Cantu (Debtor)
 Mare Honey representing Lisa Lin Cantu (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

90-1)
 91)

[13 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

sus/28

[6:16-bk-71509 Patricia Ann Traylor](#)
[Claims Register](#)

[\(docket entries only\)](#)

[Claims](#)

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Brian Christopher Wilson representing Patricia Ann Traylor (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

91-1)
 92)

[16 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

[6:16-bk-71512 Brenda Geraldine Harris](#)
[Claims Register](#)

[\(docket entries only\)](#)

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Brenda Geraldine Harris (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

92-1)
 92-2)
 93)

[33 Objection to Confirmation of Modified Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

sus/21

[34 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#)

sus

[6:16-bk-71546 Terri Lynette Williams](#)
[Claims Register](#)

[\(docket entries only\)](#)

727-523OBJ, DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Terri Lynette Williams (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

93-1)
 94)

[28 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)

cont 1/5

[6:16-bk-71551 Christopher S Anderson](#)
[Claims Register](#)

[\(docket entries only\)](#)

Chapter: 13

Gregory W. Harris representing Christopher S Anderson (Debtor)

Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)

(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 94-1) [43 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
- 94-2) [48 Objection to Confirmation of Plan](#) Filed by Katrina Louise Taylor on behalf of Creditor Diamond Lakes Federal Credit Union (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit) cont 1/5
- 94-3) [15 Objection to Confirmation of Plan](#) Filed by Scott Allen Jones on behalf of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. cont 1/5
- 95) [6:16-bk-71562 Debra J. Pickens](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

Mare Honey representing Debra J. Pickens (Debtor)

Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)

(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 95-1) [24 Objection to Debtor\(s\) Claim of Exemptions Filed by Trustee](#) sus/21
- 95-2) [25 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) sus/21
- 96) [6:16-bk-71578 Seth Joshua Taylor](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

Eric S. Brock and James C. Hunt representing Seth Joshua Taylor (Debtor)

Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)

(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 96-1) [10 Objection to Confirmation of Plan](#) Filed by Scott Allen Jones on behalf of Creditor JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. cont 1/5
- 97) [6:16-bk-71654 Robert Stephen Rayburn and Monica Leigh Rayburn](#) ([docket entries only](#)) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, Repeat

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Robert Stephen Rayburn (Debtor)

James C. Hunt representing Monica Leigh Rayburn (Joint Debtor)

Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)

(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 97-1) [27 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#) w/d
- 98)

[6:16-bk-71713 Elizabeth Jones](#)
[Register](#)

[\(docket entries only\)](#)

[Claims](#)

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey representing Elizabeth Jones (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

cont 1/5

- 98-1) [17](#) ~~Objection to Confirmation of Plan~~ Filed by Scott Allen Jones on behalf of Creditor Rushmore Loan Management Services LLC
- 98-2) [20](#) ~~Objection to Claim(s) 3 with Notice of Opportunity to~~ [ste](#)
- 98-3) [25](#) ~~Response to Doc re: Claims Trustee's Objection to Allowance of Claim~~ Filed by Creditors Rushmore Loan Management Services LLC, Rushmore Loan Management Services LLC (Claim # 3) (RE: related document(s)[20](#) ~~Objection to Claim(s) 3 with Notice of Opportunity to Respond Filed by Trustee~~ (wtrustee)) Filed by Jennifer A Wyse on behalf of Creditors Rushmore Loan Management Services LLC, Rushmore Loan Management Services LLC (Attachments: # [1](#) ~~Exhibit A - Fannie Mae Fees Exhibit # 2~~ ~~Exhibit B - Mortgage~~)
- 99) [6:16-bk-71726 Claudis J. Goshen and Jacqueline C. Goshen](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

Chapter: 13

Diana Turner representing Claudis J. Goshen (Debtor)
Diana Turner representing Jacqueline C. Goshen (Joint Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

w/d cond (Fields)

- 99-1) [28](#) ~~Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion to Abandon.Fee Amount \$176, Motion for Abandonment OF COLLATERAL. [Exempt None of the Above Apply to this Motion] Fee Amount~~ Filed by Branch T. Fields on behalf of JP Capital, LLC
- 100) [6:16-bk-71752 Christopher Alan Johnson](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Christopher Alan Johnson (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 100-1) [12](#) ~~Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion to Abandon.Fee Amount \$176, in addition to Motion for Abandonment OF COLLATERAL. [Exempt None of the Above Apply to this Motion] Fee Amount~~ Filed by Branch T. Fields on behalf of Star Finance, Inc..
- 100-2) [+](#)

14 Objection to Confirmation of Plan *OBJECTION TO CONFIRMATION OF DEBTOR'S MODIFIED CHAPTER 13 PLAN* Filed by Branch T. Fields on behalf of Creditor Star Finance, Inc..

- 100-3) ~~20 Motion for Relief from Stay .Fee Amount \$176~~ Filed by Aaron David Caldwell (Caldwell) on behalf of Wells Fargo Bank N.A. (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit MFR Declaration)
- 100-4) ~~25 Objection to Debtor(s) Claim of Exemptions Filed by Trustee~~ w/d [REDACTED]
- 100-5) ~~26 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee~~ w/d [REDACTED]
- 101) **6:16-bk-71755 David W. Ratcliffe and Susan D. Ratcliffe** (doCKET entries only) Claims Register

DebtEd, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey representing David W. Ratcliffe (Debtor)
 Marc Honey representing Susan D. Ratcliffe (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 101-1) ~~19 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee~~ SUS
- 101-2) ~~26 Objection to Confirmation of Plan (DE #2)~~ Filed by David B Kaufman on behalf of Creditor Arkansas Dept. of Finance & Admin. (1272)
- 101-3) ~~33 Objection to Confirmation of Plan~~ Filed by W. Lance Owens on behalf of Creditor Walnut Hill Rentals, LLC (Owens, W.)
- 101-4) ~~34 Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion to Abandon.Fee Amount \$176~~ Filed by W. Lance Owens on behalf of Walnut Hill Rentals, LLC (Owens, W.)
- 102) 6:16-bk-71762 Summer Byrum (doCKET entries only) Claims Register

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

Sherry L. Daves representing Summer Byrum (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 102-1) ~~16 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee~~ cont 1/5
- 103) **6:16-bk-71772 Mark Easley and Deborah Easley** (doCKET entries only)
Claims Register

MEANSU

Chapter: 7

Stephen P. Westerfield representing Mark Easley (Debtor)
 Stephen P. Westerfield representing Deborah Easley (Joint Debtor)
 Richard L. Cox (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 103-1) ~~+~~

[25 Motion for Relief from Stay .Fee Amount \\$176, in addition to Motion for Abandonment *In re: 623 Pine Bluff St., Malvern, AR 72104-4329.* \[Exempt None of the Above Apply to this Motion\] Fee Amount Filed by Robert S. Coleman Jr. on behalf of U.S. Bank National Association](#)

104) [6:16-bk-71775 Derek T. Simmons](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

~~Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Derek T. Simmons (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

104-1) [20 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) sus/21

105) [6:16-bk-71783 Kottom Ray Nelson](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Sherry L. Daves representing Kottom Ray Nelson (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

105-1) [18 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) w/d

106) [6:16-bk-71810 Roslyn D. White](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, Repeat

Chapter: 13

~~Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Roslyn D. White (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

106-1) [13 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) w/d

106-2) [20 Objection to Claim Number 1 by Claimant America's Car-Mart, Inc.. Filed by William Marshall Hubbard on behalf of Roslyn D. White \(Attachments: # \[1\]\(#\) Exhibit A\)](#)

107) [6:16-bk-71819 K Rex Mayfield](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

MDSM

Chapter: 13

~~Sherry L. Daves representing K Rex Mayfield (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

[+](#)

- 107-1) [35 Motion for Relief from Stay Motion For Relief From the Automatic Stay.Fee Amount \\$176](#) Filed by Marc Honey on behalf of Suzanne Mayfield (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit A # [2](#) Exhibit B)
- 107-2) [21 Motion to Dismiss Case](#) Filed by Marc Honey on behalf of Suzanne Mayfield (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit A # [2](#) Exhibit B)
- 107-3) [27 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)
- 108) [6:16-bk-71824 Jessica L. Bradshaw Register](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey representing Jessica L. Bradshaw (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 108-1) [15 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) w/d
- 109) [6:16-bk-71835 James Murphy Register](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

April N. Kersten representing James Murphy (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 109-1) [13 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#) SUS
- 110) [6:16-bk-71841 Quanah P.H. Hopps and Jolyne V.H. Hopps Register](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Quanah P.H. Hopps (Debtor)
 Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Jolyne V.H. Hopps (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 110-1) [26 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) w/d
- 111) [6:16-bk-71844 Thomas McGhee Register](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

~~April N. Kersten and Christopher M. Floyd representing Thomas McGhee (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

111-1) ~~⊕ [16 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#)~~ SUS

111-2) ~~⊕ [17 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~ w/d

112) ~~[6:16-bk-71862 Michelle Marie Neighbors](#) ([doCKET ENTRIES ONLY](#))
[Claims Register](#)~~

~~DebtEd, Repeat~~

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~James C. Hunt representing Michelle Marie Neighbors (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

112-1) ~~⊕ [14 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~ w/d

113) ~~[6:16-bk-71895 Jerry Edward Goodnight and Kerry Kristian Goodnight](#)
[\(doCKET ENTRIES ONLY\)](#) [Claims Register](#)~~

~~DebtEd~~

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~James C. Hunt representing Jerry Edward Goodnight (Debtor)
 James C. Hunt representing Kerry Kristian Goodnight (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

113-1) ~~⊕ [26 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~ w/d

114) ~~[6:16-bk-71908 Camille L. Hannah](#) ([doCKET ENTRIES ONLY](#)) [Claims Register](#)~~

~~DebtEd, Repeat~~

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Camille L. Hannah (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

114-1) ~~⊕ [27 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~ w/d

115) ~~[6:16-bk-71924 Kenneth M. Woodward and Cynthia L. Woodward](#) ([doCKET ENTRIES ONLY](#))
[Claims Register](#)~~

~~Repeat~~

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Kenneth M. Woodward (Debtor)
 Mare Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Cynthia L. Woodward (Joint~~

Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 115-1) ~~12~~ [Objection to Debtor\(s\) Claim of Exemptions Filed by Trustee](#) w/d
- 115-2) ~~13~~ [Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) w/d
- 116) [6:16-bk-71948 Dorothy J. Black](#) (docket entries only) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

Stephen P. Westerfield representing Dorothy J. Black (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 116-1) ~~18~~ **Objection to Confirmation of Plan** Filed by Kenneth C Jones on behalf of Creditor Regional Acceptance Corporation (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit contract, lien and title information)
- 117) [6:16-bk-71962 Lee Andrew Sims](#) (docket entries only) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Lee Andrew Sims (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 117-1) ~~18~~ [Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
- 118) [6:16-bk-71970 Robert Loftin](#) (docket entries only) [Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

April N. Kersten representing Robert Loftin (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 118-1) ~~10~~ [Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee](#) sus
- 118-2) ~~11~~ [Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee](#) cont 1/5
- 118-3) ~~14~~ **Objection to Confirmation of Plan** Filed by Claude S. Hawkins Jr. on behalf of Creditor Internal Revenue Service cont 1/5
- 119) [6:16-bk-71986 Illean Marie Caldwell](#) (docket entries only) [Claims Register](#)

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Ilean Marie Caldwell (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

w/d

119-1) ~~16 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee~~

120) ~~6:16-bk-71989 Samuel Clifford Hall and Melissa Kay Hall~~ (docket entries
~~only) Claims Register~~

BothDischWV, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

James C. Hunt representing Samuel Clifford Hall (Debtor)
James C. Hunt representing Melissa Kay Hall (Joint Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

SUS

120-1) ~~14 Objection to Application for Compensation Filed by Trustee~~

120-2) ~~15 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Filed by Trustee~~

w/d cond

121) ~~6:16-bk-71999 Mervin S. Lambert~~ (docket entries only) Claims
~~Register~~

DebtEd, MDSM, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Stephen P. Westerfield representing Mervin S. Lambert (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

w/d on 11/28

121-1) ~~30 Objection to Confirmation of Plan as to a 2010 GMC Sierra~~ Filed by Heather A.
Buchberger on behalf of Creditor Santander Consumer USA Inc.

122) ~~6:16-bk-72013 Jennifer Jones~~ (docket entries only) Claims
~~Register~~

DebtEd, Repeat

Chapter: 13

Stephen P. Westerfield representing Jennifer Jones (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

SUS

122-1) ~~30 Objection to Confirmation of Plan Proposed by Debtor~~ Filed by Ronald D. Kelsey
on behalf of Creditor Bestway Rental, Inc.

123) ~~6:16-bk-72027 Ayondela Z. Morgan~~ (docket entries only) Claims
~~Register~~

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

Stephen P. Westerfield representing Ayondela Z. Morgan (Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 123-1) [28](#) **Objection to Confirmation of Plan** Filed by Branch T. Fields on behalf of Creditor Star Finance, Inc..
- 123-2) [29](#) **Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion to Abandon.Fee Amount \$176, Motion for Abandonment . [Exempt None of the Above Apply to this Motion] Fee Amount** Filed by Branch T. Fields on behalf of Star Finance, Inc..
- 124) [6:16-bk-72028 Quan Xiang Phu and Dana Voong Phu](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

MEANSNO

Chapter: 7

Kyle Havner representing Quan Xiang Phu (Debtor)
 Kyle Havner representing Dana Voong Phu (Joint Debtor)
 James F. Dowden (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 124-1) [16](#) **Motion for Abandonment Filed by Trustee**
- 125) ~~[6:16-bk-72070 Simona Neculai](#)~~ ~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~ ~~[Claims Register](#)~~

MEANSNO

Chapter: 7

~~Stephen P. Westerfield representing Simona Neculai (Debtor)
 Richard L. Cox (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 125-1) [15](#) **Motion for Relief from Stay a 2012 Chrysler Town & County, VIN: 2C4RC1CG4CR394965.Fee Amount \$176** Filed by Sheldon R. Singer on behalf of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit NADA, Contract, Title)
- 126) ~~[6:16-bk-72080 Rodger L. Shackelford and Geraca E. Shackelford](#)~~ ~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~ ~~[Claims Register](#)~~

DebtEd, FeeDueBK

Chapter: 13

~~Caroline Curry Lewis representing Rodger L. Shackelford (Debtor)
 Caroline Curry Lewis representing Geraca E. Shackelford (Joint Debtor)
 Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
 (no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 126-1) [18](#) **Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee**
- 127) ~~[6:16-bk-72149 Jon D Hill](#)~~ ~~[\(docket entries only\)](#)~~ ~~[Claims Register](#)~~

Chapter: 13

~~Sherry L. Daves representing Jon D Hill (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 127-1) ~~⊕ [14 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~ sus/21
128) ~~[6:16-bk-72152 Julia Elizabeth Thurber](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)~~

~~DebtEd~~

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~James C. Hunt representing Julia Elizabeth Thurber (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 128-1) ~~⊕ [19 Motion for Relief from Stay Fee Amount \\$176](#) Filed by Robert Fehse on behalf of
Regions Bank~~ gr (Fehse)
129) ~~[6:16-bk-72179 Jonathan J. Kelly and Sara J. Kelly](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)~~

~~DebtEd, FeeDueBK~~

~~Chapter: 13~~

~~Caroline Curry Lewis representing Jonathan J. Kelly (Debtor)
Caroline Curry Lewis representing Sara J. Kelly (Joint Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 129-1) ~~⊕ [17 Objection to Confirmation of Amended Plan Filed by Trustee](#)~~
129-2) ~~⊕ [18 Motion for Relief from Stay Fee Amount \\$176](#) Filed by John Blume Buzbee
behalf of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., d/b/a Wells Fargo Dealer Services~~ gr (Buzbee)
129-3) ~~⊕ [26 Objection to Confirmation of Plan](#) Filed by Sherry A. Seiffert on behalf
Creditor Department of Workforce Services~~ sus/21
130) 6:16-bk-72187 Village Ventures Realty, Inc. [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

~~Chapter: 11~~

~~Marc Honey and William Marshall Hubbard representing Village Ventures Realty, Inc.
(Debtor)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

- 130-1) ~~⊕ [29 Objection to Motion to Sell Real Property Free and Clear of Liens](#) (RE: related
document(s) [18 Motion to Sell Property Free & Clear of Liens Fee Amount \\$176](#) Filed
by Marc Honey on behalf of Village Ventures Realty, Inc. (Attachments: # 1 Matrix)
filed by Debtor Village Ventures Realty, Inc.) Filed by James F. Dowden on behalf of
Movant Quest IRA, Inc. FBO Russell Thomas~~
130-2) ~~⊕ [31 Limited Objection to Debtor's Motion to Sell Real Property Free and Clear of Liens](#)
(RE: related document(s) [18 Motion to Sell Property Free & Clear of Liens Fee Amount](#)~~

- [\\$176](#) Filed by Marc Honey on behalf of Village Ventures Realty, Inc. (Attachments: # 1 Matrix) filed by Debtor Village Ventures Realty, Inc.) Filed by U.S. Trustee U.S. Trustee (ust)
- 130-3) [+ 37 AMENDED/CORRECTED Motion for Relief from Stay and Abandonment of Collateral or, in the Alternative, Motion to Dismiss and Motion to Abandon.](#) Filed by Philip Bradley Montgomery on behalf of Bank of Commerce (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibits A-M # [2](#) Exhibits N-S)
- 130-4) [+ 18 Motion to Sell Property Free & Clear of Liens Fee Amount \\$176](#) Filed by Marc Honey on behalf of Village Ventures Realty, Inc. (Attachments: # [1](#) Matrix)
- 131) [6:16-bk-72188 Dennis Doyle Graves](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

Repeat

Chapter: 13

Marc Honey representing Dennis Doyle Graves (Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

cont 1/5

- 131-1) [+ 15 Objection to Confirmation of Plan as to a 2015 Nissan Sentra](#) Filed by Heather A. Buchberger on behalf of Creditor Santander Consumer USA Inc.
- 132) [6:16-bk-72211 Gary Phenix and Sheryl Phenix](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

DebtEd

Chapter: 13

Sherry L. Daves representing Gary Phenix (Debtor)
Sherry L. Daves representing Sheryl Phenix (Joint Debtor)
Jack W. Gooding (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

w/d on 11/22

- 132-1) [+ 18 Objection to Confirmation of Plan](#) Filed by Robert Fehse on behalf of Creditor TD Auto Finance, LLC
- 133) [6:16-bk-72425 Harold Luenemann and Nancy Luenemann](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#)
[Claims Register](#)

MEANSNO

Chapter: 7

Sherry L. Daves representing Harold Luenemann (Debtor)
Sherry L. Daves representing Nancy Luenemann (Joint Debtor)
Frederick S. Wetzel III (Trustee)
(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

gr (McAlister)

- 133-1) [+ 6 Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion to Abandon Fee Amount \\$176](#) Filed by Martha Jett McAlister on behalf of 21st Mortgage Corporation (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit Installment Contract, Title and Mortgage)
- 134)

[6:16-bk-72509-Brittney Kinley](#)
[Register](#)

[\(docket entries only\)](#)

[Claims](#)

MEANSNO

Chapter: 7

Sherry L. Daves representing ~~Brittney Kinley (Debtor)~~
~~James F. Dowden (Trustee)~~
~~(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)~~

gr (Buzbee)

- 134-1) ~~6 Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion to Abandon. Fee Amount \$176 Filed by John Blume Buzbee on behalf of Nissan Motor Acceptance Corporation (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit Lien.docx)~~
- 134-2) ~~10 Motion for Relief from Stay and Motion to Abandon. Fee Amount \$176 Filed by Alicia Austin Smith on behalf of Vanderbilt Mortgage and Finance, Inc. (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit A-Contract, B-Title)~~

gr (Smith)

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Eastern District of Arkansas
Calendar events set for 11/29/2016
Judge Ben T. Barry, Presiding

09:00 AM

1) [4:16-bk-11431 David Bell Moses and Amy J. Moses](#) [\(docket entries only\)](#) [Claims Register](#)

LITTLE ROCK CASE (OUT OF DIV)

CONVERTED, DebtEd, MDSM, MEXTTM, Repeat

Chapter: 11

James H. Penick III and Paul A. Schmidt representing David Bell Moses (Debtor)

James H. Penick III and Paul A. Schmidt representing Amy J. Moses (Joint Debtor)

(no aty) representing U.S. Trustee (ust) (U.S. Trustee)

- 1-1) [124 Motion for 2004 Examination](#) Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Amy J. Moses, David Bell Moses (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit A # [2](#) Exhibit B)
- 1-2) [127 Objection to](#) (RE: related document(s)[124 Motion for 2004 Examination](#) Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Amy J. Moses, David Bell Moses (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A # 2 Exhibit B) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank
- 1-3) [129](#) Response to *First Security Bank's Objection to Motion for 2004 Examination* Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses, Debtor David Bell Moses (RE: related document(s) [127 Objection to](#) (RE: related document(s)[124 Motion for 2004 Examination](#) Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Amy J. Moses, David Bell Moses (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A # 2 Exhibit B) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) (Attachments: # [1](#) Exhibit 1)
- 1-4) [133](#) Reply to (RE: related document(s)[129](#) Response to *First Security Bank's Objection to Motion for 2004 Examination* Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses, Debtor David Bell Moses (RE: related document(s) [127 Objection to](#) (RE: related document(s)[124 Motion for 2004 Examination](#) Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Amy J. Moses, David Bell Moses (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A #

2 Exhibit B) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank

- 1-5) [144](#) **Objection to** (RE: related document(s)[133](#) Reply to (RE: related document(s)[129](#) Response to *First Security Bank's Objection to Motion for 2004 Examination* Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses, Debtor David Bell Moses (RE: related document(s) [127](#) **Objection to** (RE: related document(s)[124](#) **Motion for 2004 Examination** Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Amy J. Moses, David Bell Moses (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A # 2 Exhibit B) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank
- 1-6) [146](#) Reply to *FIRST SECURITY BANK'S RENEWED OBJECTION TO MOTION FOR 2004 EXAMINATION AS AMENDED* (RE: related document(s)[144](#) **Objection to** (RE: related document(s)[133](#) Reply to (RE: related document(s)[129](#) Response to *First Security Bank's Objection to Motion for 2004 Examination* Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses, Debtor David Bell Moses (RE: related document(s) [127](#) **Objection to** (RE: related document(s)[124](#) **Motion for 2004 Examination** Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Amy J. Moses, David Bell Moses (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A # 2 Exhibit B) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Special Counsel James H. Penick III
- 1-7) [153](#) **Third Objection to** (RE: related document(s)[146](#) Reply to *FIRST SECURITY BANK'S RENEWED OBJECTION TO MOTION FOR 2004 EXAMINATION AS AMENDED* (RE: related document(s)[144](#) **Objection to** (RE: related document(s)[133](#) Reply to (RE: related document(s)[129](#) Response to *First Security Bank's Objection to Motion for 2004 Examination* Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Joint Debtor Amy J.

Moses, Debtor David Bell Moses (RE: related document(s) [127](#) **Objection to** (RE: related document(s) [124](#) **Motion for 2004 Examination** Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Amy J. Moses, David Bell Moses (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A # 2 Exhibit B) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit 1) filed by Debtor David Bell Moses, Joint Debtor Amy J. Moses) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank filed by Creditor First Security Bank) Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Special Counsel James H. Penick III filed by Special Counsel James H. Penick) Filed by Gary D. Jiles on behalf of Creditor First Security Bank

- 1-8) [155](#) Third Response to *TO FIRST SECURITY BANK'S RENEWED OBJECTION TO MOTOIN FOR 2004 EXAMINATION AS AMENDED* Filed by James H. Penick III on behalf of Special Counsel James H. Penick III

Chapter 13 OSCS